From: Terry Davies

To: -
Cc: Official Information

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 605115
Date: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 02:40:45 p.m.

Dear Mr Sheppard

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the tender process for major concerts. The process to
secure artists can take quite some time and is not always an easy one due the many contributing
factors in making a tour come together. Each venue is subject to all of these factors. Dunedin
Venues Management Limited (DVML) is not at liberty to divulge previous or future negotiations
due to confidentiality agreements entered into with each Promoter but would like to assure you
that Forsyth Barr Stadium now has an excellent reputation with international promoters and it is
definitely on their radar. We are thrilled with the variety of shows we have successfully secured
since the Stadium opened six years ago and with that an economic contribution to the city at an
estimated $165m. We continue to work hard at making a positive impact for our region.

Yours sincerely

Terry Davies
Dunedin Venues
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